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In Reply Refer To: GE 973E

Ms. Cheryl Powell )
Enven Energy Ventures, LLC : FOIA REC -‘__\T;'_\_ES___.J
333 Clay Street, Suite 4200
Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Ms. Powell:

By letter dated April 10, 2017, Enven Energy Ventures, LLC (Enven) requests a Suspension of
Production (SOP) for Lease OCS-G 33088, South Marsh Island Block 166. This lease was held
by an SOP through April 30, 2017.

Production from Lease OCS-G 33088 ceased on June 26, 2016. Enven plans to restore
production in Lease OCS-G 33088, Well A007 STO1 through an up-hole recompletion utilizing a
hydraulic workover unit. Enven’s latest decision is to install temporary living quarters on the
surface facility to support the proposed workover operations rather than provide crew living
quarters off of a boat. Production is expected to resume by July 31, 2017.

An SOP for Lease OCS-G 33088 is hereby approved, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.174(a), from

May 1 through June 30, 2017. Enven, or any subsequent operator, is expected to follow the
enclosed activity schedule and must notify this office in writing (progress report) by the end of
each month that a deadline is scheduled. If you have any questions regarding this matter, contact
Mr. Andrew Cambus at (504) 736-5775 or Andrew.Cambus@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,

«ig. Signed) Richie D. Baud

Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Production and Development
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